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RE: Data Reuse Permission -- Author's Deadline Past
® You replied on Mon 12/9/2019 6:58 PM

Richardson, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR)
<shr4d@cdc.gov>

on behalf of

EID Editor (CDC) <eideditor@cdc.gov>

Mon 12/9/2019 2:05 PM
Azar, Sasha R EID Editor (CDC) <eideditor@cdc.gov> ¥
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WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sasha R. Azar,

Thank you for your inquiry regarding permission to reuse material
originally published in EID.

We routinely grant such permission as we do in this instance. The
reproduced material should contain a full formal citation to EID and
include a link if possible.

D. Peter Drotman, MD, MPH

Editor-in-Chief

Emerging Infectious Diseases

http:/ /wwwnc.cdc.gov/eid /

From: Azar, Sasha R. <srazar@ UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:51 AM
To: EID Editor (CDC) <eideditor@cdc.gov>
Cc: Weaver, Scott <sweaver@UTMB.EDU>
Subject: Re: Data Reuse Permission

Dear Susan,

| am emailing again to follow up on this [my request to reuse data from a paper that has previously
been published in EID "Variation in Aedes aegypti Mosquito Competence for Zika Virus Transmission’
(DOI:10.3201/eid2304.161484). To be clear, both myself and Dr. Weaver (cc'd) were authors on the
manuscript].

’

| have contacted the editor from JOVE and asked for an extension as | am now over my deadline. Can
this please be expedited?

Best wishes,
Sasha R. Azar

From: Richardson, Susan (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR) <shr4@cdc.gov> on behalf of EID Editor

(CDC) <eideditor@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tiiesdav. Decemher 3. 2019 2:21 PM
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